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Malave, Erin

From: Tania Martin [TMartin@shomagroup.com])

Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2010 8:52 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Kira Cabrera; Frank Silva

Subject: Document Number M10000004256 NEW BOSTON SHOMA PARK SQUARE LLC
Dear Sirs,

We kindly request that you add our FEI#27-3448600 to our corporate records.,

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

l—)z] cid:image(

Tania Martin, CFO

3470 NW 82nd Ave., Suite 988

Doral, Florida 33166

{788) 437-8556 direct line

(786) 437-8617 fax

tania@shomagroup.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information contained in this transmission,
and any of its attachments, is confidential information intended only
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication
is strictly prohibited, If you have received this transmission in
error, do not read it. Please immediately reply to the sender that you
have received this cemmunication in error and then delete it. Thank
you.

I aYialaYiaTrsh Fal



